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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  990-4662
February 5, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: THREE (3)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT THREE (3)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  990-4662

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 990-4662
	

	Security Services-Coalinga, Selma and Reedley Regional Centers

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Security Services-Coalinga, Selma and Reedley Regional Centers

	February 5, 2009

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  56107001/ 5619000652
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\990-4662 ADD 3.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 13, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 13, 2009.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  990-4662 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3) TO RFQ 990-4662

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS/ANSWERS
Question No. 1 What company is the present supplier of these services?

Answer: Ameriguard Security Inc.
Question No 2 How often is there a need for access service after hours?

Answer: Very minimal, estimate of 8-20+/-hours per year per site?
Question No. 3 Page 10, item 2. Can I list only guards we plan on using for these sites?

Answer: Yes.

Question No. 4 Page 10, item 3. List of license types for employees, can I list only guards we plan on using for all of these sites?

Answer: Yes, however County would also require a list of other licensures that the vendor’s Fresno County Staff have.
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